

# Curriculum Vitae

**Dr. TUAN ANH NGUYEN**

Tel: +0934 000 561

Email address: [tuankts@gmail.com](mailto:tuankts@gmail.com)



Dr Tuan Anh Nguyen has mix professional experiences of education, training and professional practice in Vietnam, Australia and European countries. Having demonstrated his capacity in a variety of professional works, he is a team leader in Urban Design, Landscape Planning and Design for Urban Regeneration, Transport and Urban Development Projects in HCMC and Southern provinces of Vietnam. Since 2000, Tuan has been doing consultation; research and training works at consultant companies, research institutions and universities. He is especially interested in working as a professional in urban planning, landscape planning and urban design in Vietnam.

## RESPONSIBILITIES

- *Vice Director and Head of Research and International Cooperation Division of the Center of Architecture and Planning Research of HCMC. Landscape Architect and Urban Planner, Principle Architect in Landscape Planning and Urban Design and Planning*
- *Part-time Lecturer/Studio tutor at Planning Department and Postgraduate Training Department and International Training Center at the HCMC University of Architecture.*

## EDUCATION & TRAINING

- *BA. Architecture, Ho Chi Minh City University of Architecture, Vietnam, 1999.*
- *MA.Landscape Architecture (by Coursework), Adelaide University, School of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Urban Design, Australia, 2004.*
- *Doctor of Philosophy, The University of Greenwich, School of Architecture and Construction, London, United Kingdom, 2006-2009. Research title: "GIS-Based Landscape Planning for HCMC, Vietnam."*
- *ESRI (Environmental Systems Research Institute) certificate for 9.1 GIS user and 3D Analysis 2007*
- *DAAD Research Scholarship, Megacities BTU, Cottbus, Germany 2011 on Climate Change Research of Megacities project.*
- *"Leader in Urban Transport" Workshop and Conference, Seoul, Korea, 2012. World Bank's Sponsorship.*
- *"Urban Redevelopment-Land use and Urban design" in HCMC, PADDI Training Workshop 2012.*
- *"City Scale Climate Action Planning East and South East Asia", Singapore 2013. World Bank's Sponsorship.*

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- *June 2004 - Dec 2005: Working as lecturer in HCMC University of Architecture*
- *Jan 2006 – 2007: Research Candidate at the University of Greenwich, London, England.*
- *Jan 2007 to December 2009: Part-time lecturer at School of Architecture and Construction, Greenwich University in GIS-based landscape planning and Urban design.*
- *2009, Policy Group Member of Landscape Institute, London branch.*
- *April 2010-Now: Deputy Head of Architecture and Planning Research Center of HCMC, Researcher, Senior Architect and team leader in Urban design and Planning.*
- *2010-Now: Part-time Lecturer in Urban design and Planning at Planning Department, Post Graduate and Innovation Training Division Ho Chi Minh City University of Architecture.*
- *2010-Now, Occasional Education and Training Consultancy Expert for British Council, HCMC Vietnam.*
- *2013, Active member of Policy Campaign League, Vietnamese Planning Association.*

## QUALIFICATIONS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- *LOA THANH 10th National Prize, Bronze Medal For The Excellent Graduation Design Project: "Ho Chi Minh City Fine-Art Museum."*
  - *Special Prize (Teamwork) in the International Planning and Urban Design Workshop in Asia, 8th Workshop, Oct 2005 for the project " Can gio - Between the Eco-city and Tourist Destination", HCMC Vietnam. (Les Aterliers Internationaux De Maitrise D'Ceuvre Urbaine Cergy-Pontoise/Ile De France - 8e Session: Cangio, Entre Ville Ecologique Et Destination Touristique).*
  - *Scholarship of oversea study from Vietnamese Government (MOET) from Jan 2000 to Jun 2004 for Master Course in Landscape Architecture, Australia.*
  - *Scholarship of ANU – Australian National University, Canberra in VSSS 2004 for the research: "An Ecological Design Model for The Thu Thiem Urban Peninsula, HCMC, Vietnam" - Asian Pacific Week, Vietnam Study Summer School.*
  - *Scholarship of HCMC –Ho Chi Minh City Government- 300 project for Oversea Intellectual Training Project, PhD research in the United Kingdom, Project: "An Model for Urban Development along Ecological Landscape Corridor of Saigon Dong Nai Watershed in HCMC Urbanization Process, Vietnam".*
  - *Book publication: "Sustainable GIS-Based Sustainable Landscape Planning and Management", VDM, Verlag Dr. Muller, Germany, 2010*
-